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Legislative File No:  2006-0814 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk 
 
DATE: November 7, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: National League of Cities – Delegate and Alternate 
 
 
Council has previously received information regarding the National Leagues of Cities 82nd Congress of 
Cities and Exposition to be held December 5, 2005 through December 9, 2006 in Reno, Nevada.  The 
National League of Cities (NLC) Annual business meeting will be held on Saturday, December 9, 2006 at 
the Congress of Cities in Reno, Nevada thus Council needs to determine whom it would like to designate 
as the delegate and as the alternate to the Business Meeting.  In order to establish the City’s credentials 
and facilitate preparation of the voting delegate, NLC is asking the completed form with the appropriate 
designation be returned by November 15, 2006.  To date, Council Member Barb Holder is the only 
Council Member registered to attend the NLC Congress of Cities.   
 
As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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